

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2387

Page 1, line 4, after "electric" insert "distribution"

Page 1, line 9, after "cooperative" insert "that has two thousand five hundred or more members served"

Page 1, line 22, after "Electric" insert "distribution" and after "cooperatives" insert "that have two thousand five hundred or more members served and are"

Page 2, line 12, remove "telecommunications"

Page 2, line 13, after "cooperative" insert "except an electric distribution cooperative having two thousand five hundred or more members served"

Page 3, line 2, remove the overstrike over "or"

Page 3, line 3, after "any" insert "a rural" and remove the overstrike over "~~electric cooperative~~"

Page 3, line 4, remove the overstrike over "or", after "the" insert "rural", and remove the overstrike over "~~electric cooperative~~"

Page 3, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~a rural electric cooperative or another~~" and remove "an"

Page 4, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~or rural~~"

Page 4, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~electric cooperative~~"

Page 4, line 11, remove the overstrike over "or" and insert immediately thereafter "rural" and remove the overstrike over "electric"

Page 4, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~cooperative~~"

Page 4, line 18, after "public" insert "and an electric distribution cooperative that has two thousand five hundred or more members served"

Page 4, remove the overstrike over line 21

Page 4, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~chapter 10-13~~" and insert immediately thereafter "which has fewer than two thousand five hundred members served", remove the overstrike over the overstruck period, after "An" insert "A rural", remove the overstrike over "~~electric cooperative~~" and insert immediately thereafter "that has two thousand five hundred or fewer members served", and remove the overstrike over "~~composed of members as prescribed by~~"

Page 4, remove the overstrike over line 23

Page 5, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~including~~", after "~~local~~" insert "an", remove the overstrike over "~~electric~~" and insert immediately thereafter "distribution", remove the overstrike over "~~cooperative~~" and insert immediately thereafter "that has fewer than two thousand five hundred members served", and remove the overstrike over the second overstruck comma

Page 5, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~electric~~" and insert immediately thereafter "distribution", remove the overstrike over "~~cooperative corporation~~" and insert immediately thereafter "that has fewer than two thousand five hundred members served", and remove the overstrike over the overstruck comma

Page 6, line 8, remove the overstrike over "~~or~~" and insert immediately thereafter "electric distribution" and remove the overstrike over "~~cooperative corporation~~" and insert immediately thereafter "that has fewer than two thousand five hundred members served"

Page 6, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~or~~" and insert immediately thereafter "electric distribution" and remove the overstrike over "~~cooperative corporation~~" and insert immediately thereafter "that has fewer than two thousand five hundred members served"

Renumber accordingly